Docanber 1, 1942

Hon, Yon C, Wallgren
Us 8¢ Senate

Waskington, D, C.
Dear Senstor Wallgreni

For your information I am enclosing a file of correspon-
dence in which I have nresented evidenece theat my chief, R, 8, Dean,
hes pursued & poliey that is detrimental not only to wme personally,
but also $o the vrogram upon which I an engaged, You will note that
I have protested firet to Dr. Dean, them to Director Seyers of the
Durean, and finally appealed to Secretary Ickes,

I refraived from giving this evidence when sppearing
harmm%mcwmsm in Spokane a year amo becsuse I could not
luntesy such information in & publie hearing, and I had no definite

fence theb my ~rogran wae being edversely affected at thet time,
Wxaﬂmmwmmawmmonmm and
hoped to obtaip relief by an sppeel to Buresu or Depsrtnent boarde,

Hy appeal %o Dircctor Bayers wes futils, 80 I pree-
sented it o iy, Ickes, who referred the natier to e committes
consiating of My, Arthur Cheyman, ¥y, Stevhen Raushendush, and
Hres Jo Atwood Maulding, In this connection I have heard from var-
ious independent sources that the two nen on that committes have
sponsored the recent elevation of lir, Dean tc the powerful post of
Assistent mmmormmarmm.

The reply from Mr, lokes, dated November 18, (eopy
enclosed) is quite significent. Although my rating has been raised
from “Fair® to "Very good® and I wes notified of a routine inerease
in salaery, (es required by the Remspeck Act after the change in
rating) r, Ickes did *not wish to comment ot this time on a situe-
$iom ip which there are obviocusly intemingled factors of rrofese
sional ability, sduinistrative necessities, and pereonalities,®

My cherges against Dr, Dean ineluded gross discrinine.
tion, favoritisa, nepotism, misrevresentution, false statement of
facts in official corresondence, and evasion of responsibility for
aets which tended to mullify the -urpose of & speciasl Congressional
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appropristion, and they sre fully substentisted by the evidence
sresented., It is hardly consistent with Secretary Ickes' character
to ignere charges of thet neture, and I am not convineed that

#r, Ickes has had those charges brought fully to his atdention.

This letter is written in the hope thet you will
aseertain whether or not Secretary lckes hss given my charges his
peroonal sexutimy, or the reason for his reticence if he has, The
following reswe is edded o revesl ¢learly the ceuse of Dr, Dean's
attitude,

Dr, Ry 8, Desn hms sponsorsd one or more private
orgaoizatione thet prosecute jatents on inventions by himself and
other Duresu amcloyees under his jurisdiction, with the objective
of sxploiting thess jatents comnercially, In the latter rert of
ﬁ:ﬁu 1938 I wae spprosched by one of these organizetions, the
Chicage Develorment Compeny, with a proposeal that 1 sssign all
pabouts relating to the nsgnesium investigstion %o that corporation,
Yor peasons indicated in my correspondence (oonies of which I am
engloding with this letter) I declined she rroposal,

I% 4id not cceuy %o me at the time that my steatus in
the Hurecasu or my relations with Dr, Dean would be in eny way alfected
by ny deelsion in this natter, fowever, lVr, Desn soon nzde it very
ovident by his sttitude toward my werk snd rate of edveacement in
the Bureeu thet I bed imeurred his displeasure, The enclosed core
repuondence ammn! demonstrates that such is the oase, 1 have
never gusstioned Dean's right to take out personal ~atents of his
own or to offer inducements to pen under his juriediction such ce
the sontract offered me by the “higago Develoyment Corporstion,

I do, however, stremuously object te being disciplined for falling
to mccept such en offer, It is ¢specizlly deploreble that an induse
trial development of the nagregium crocess in the Northwest should
be reterded becsuse of Mr, Dean's personsl ambitions,

Wr, Dean's recentment was pade evident by diveraion
and maldistribution of funda apyropriated by Congress for the work
at Pulluen snd by & refusal to give me a promotion which had been
definitely vromised and which wy responsibilities snd achievements
fully justified, lany other less obvious indicstions of hie vindige
tive attitude have also ccecurred,

I wish to emphasize that the matter of uy sromotion
i8 ~urely ineldental snd of no great consequence even to me, During
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the lest year I heve declined several oprortunities whieh would
ray & higher salary than my sresent position can justify and these
or cther opportunities are still aveilable, if I cbtain & release
fran the Buresu,

The chief consideration with which we are both sspecially
concerned is the extent %o which Dr, Dean's sttitude nay be responsible
for the seant cougideration given to the development during this
smergency of our important imorovements in the carbo-themmal yrocess
for production of magnesiwm, The diffioulties encountered &t ‘
Porsanente undoubtedly have contributed $o the adverse decisions
of $he War Production Bomrd, dut I = sgually certain that Dr, Dean's
influence hue been subtly unfavorabls,

You requested that I keep you informed on the progroess
of the magnesium pilot »lant, and T &= hapny $0 be able to siute
at thile thae that we leave completed seversl preliminary tests on the
new nethod of continuous distillation, In my opinion these tests
have been very sncouregling end hove denonstrated that the nethod is
ressible, There are, however, & few details that require revision
in order to eliminate certain difficulties that ~ecur when operate
ing for cousiderable periods of time, These changes are nearly
eonpleted, ard T am confident that we will be abdle $9 announce in
the very near future that the rocess is entirely suecessful,

Tou alse may be interested to hear that ny son Bruce
has achieved his smbition to join the militery eir force, e is
very much happler now and we hoth aprreciate your efforts to assist
this commendsble mmbitlion,

With best -erveonal wishes from,

Hy A Doerner
Encs,



